Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

. Toms River, New Jersey
Director John C. Bartlett. Jr.

Deputv Director Gerrv P. Little 08754-2191
Freeholder John P. Kellv Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder James F. Lacev Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location: Administration Building
Room119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

A. Call to Order

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Chosen Frecholders of the County of Ocean was called to order on October 7,
2015 at 4:00 PM, Room 119, Ocean County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, New Jersey,
with Frecholder Director Bartlett presiding. Members Vicari, Kelly, Lacey and Little were present at the call of the
roll.

STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act
John C. Bartlett, Jr., Frecholder Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings
Act:

"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act' of the State of New Jersey, adequate notice of
this Meeting has been provided in a mannner prescribed by law."

The Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "I'd like to welcome everyone to the regular meeting of October 7, 2015. I notice that
there are some students here from the high school classes in political and legal education. I just have a brief opening
comment - we go through the agenda relatively quickly because these items have been previously discussed at a work
meeting or a PreBoard Meeting the Wednesday before this meeting and so we go through them rather rapidly.

At the conclusion of the meeting, we will open the meeting for general public comments and we would ask you that if
you wish to say anything at that point to confine yourself to our S-minute rule. That being said, I'd like to turn the
meeting over to the Clerk of the Board and we will start on this agenda.”

CLERK VASIL: "Thank you Freeholder."

D. RESOLUTION - PUBLIC HEARING
CLERK VASIL: "The first item for today's agenda is a Public Hearing on several resolutions."
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1. Accepting the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Council to
participate in the acquisition of Block 1211, Lot 15, Berkeley Township, in an amount not to exceed
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$7.500.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001164
PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Vasil read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "I am the liaison to the Natural Lands Trust and so I generally make an explanation of
what these are. The first one is a small, just one lot, in Berkeley Township. It is in the Good Luck Point area where,
again, in an area that we have preserved much acreage. As you can see, the first one here is for the $7,500.00
acquisition. The second, one which is a separate Public Hearing, is for the $18,650.00. So the Public Hearing on
Block 1211 in Lot 15 of Berkeley Township is now open. Anyone wishing to address the Board on this proposed
acquisition, we're ready to take your comments. Does anyone wish to be heard on this?"

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Freeholder Kelly, seconded by Freeholder Vicari, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust
Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

2. Accepting the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Council to
participate in the acquisition of Block 1214, Lots 1-6 & 17-22, Berkeley Township, in an amount not to
exceed $18,650.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001165

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Vasil read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "This is a roughly 18-acre parcel in Berkeley Township in the same area in Good Luck
Point. I would like to open the Public Hearing on this proposal. Would anyone like to be heard on this?"

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Freeholder Vicari, seconded by Freeholder Kelly, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust
Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

3. Accepting the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Council to
participate in the acquisition of Block 92, Lot 1.01, Barnegat Township, in an amount not to exceed

$93,600.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001166
PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Vasil read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "This is a very interesting acquisition because this parcel which is now lotted and blocked
was, in a sense, discovered as what one might call a 'no man's land'. When New Jersey was founded as a Crown
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Colony and it was granted to Lord Berkeley and Lord Carteret it was divided into East Jersey and West Jersey.
Basically that line sliced diagonally through the State and more or less constitutes the boundary line of western Ocean
County. Anyway, when surveys are done and your property line comes to here and your property line comes to here
and there happens to be space in between, that is still technically owned by the Board of Proprietors. And there is an
organization that exists that can clear the title to that property and that is what this is. This is a long sliver of
property between two lands that we already own and we were able to buy it at a negotiated price. The acreage is 13
acres. It separates two parcels we already own in the Cloverdale County Park area. This will allow us to make a
kind of contiguous piece of property with what is technically called a 'gore' in between. So with that explanation, I'd
like to open the Public Hearing on this acquisition, this recommendation from our Natural Lands Trust Advisory
Council. The Public Hearing is open.”

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: "Mr. Director, may I briefly, please?"
DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Sure."

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: "For the benefit of our students who are here today, and we try to remind our students
each time who may not have been here previously about this issue, but our Natural Lands Trust program is where we
acquire natural lands that are not developed and keep them in their natural state and preserve the watershed, the
farmlands, the woods, forests, marshy areas, Pinelands, etc. But, the point that I really wanted to emphasize with you
that you can take back to your class, Ocean County has 408,000 acres. That's how big Ocean County is. 408,000
acres. Through this program and through the Forsythe Refuge, the State Wildlife Areas, the Pinelands, we have now
60% of those 408,000 acres that are permanently preserved and that number increases as Freeholder Bartlett's
program and the Board's program acquire more property. Over time that percentage will increase. So 60% of the
408,000 acres are permanently preserved under Federal, State and County Preservation Programs. And that we
mtend so that you and your children and those that come in the future have a good quality of life, have good, fresh
water - drinking water, and have beautiful open space. So that's our commitment to you.

I think that's an important thing because [ know you emphasize environmental issues a lot in school. So I just wanted
to point that out. 60% of your County is permanently preserved at this point in time and that number will grow in the
future."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Gerry, would you point out the bond issue, not bonding, the open space tax."
FREEHOLDER LITTLE: "Go ahead, Mr. Director, the towns approved it...."
DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Right."

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: "All the towns approved it. All the towns voted on this back in 1989, I believe. At

that time [ was not a member of the Board, but I was then appointed to the Advisory Committee that was established,
and became the Chairman, the second Chairman, until 2003 when I then became a Frecholder. So I have a long
history with this program that was established by this Board and the individual who held this seat before he passed
away. Frecholder Bartlett has been the liaison to this program since its inception.

And again, the whole purpose is to preserve what we have, our quality of life, ground water, {resh water that we all
enjoy so that we can have a good quality of life. All 33 towns approved this. It's 1.2 cents per $100 of assessed
value on probably your parents home or whatever property you live on. It was approved by the voters in all 33
municipalities. Thank you Mr. Director."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "So each of these acquisitions are reviewed by the Natural Lands Trust Advisory Council
that we've established to see whether they fit the guidelines of our program. They review those applications. We do
not condemn property. We can, but we have avoided that because your money goes further if you're dealing with a
willing seller. So it's a willing seller, a willing buyer. We do, on larger pieces, two appraisals on each parcel. We
have never paid more than the upper one of those appraisals. And the fact of the matter is, our money is good, none
of this is borrowed money. All of this is money in the bank that we collect {from this special tax that the public
approved.

We have just kind of plodded along and on and on, and it has grown and grown and grown. But, we are very careful
in the acquisitions we make. Some are very big. Some are little in-fills like this. So it varies.

It is not the purpose of this program to say we are going to prevent all development in Ocean County. That's not the
case. It was never looked at that way. There will be development, but there will also be lands that are permanently
preserved and that's the purpose of the program. Have we opened the Public Hearing?"

CLERK VASIL: "Yes. It's open still."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Okay, so the Public Hearing is still open on this acquisition. Does anyone wish any
comment or question on it? Yes sir. If you would come up to the microphone and give us your name and address
we'd certainly appreciate hearing from you."

J.B. ALABASTRO, 5 WALNUT STREET, APT. 31, TOMS RIVER: "My question is, what is all of these
purchases for?"
Page 3



Board Meeting Agenda October 07, 2015

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Good question. Thank you, sir, for asking it. This is not for active park land. Some
towns have an Open Space Program and they can kind of use the money for anything. When we set this up all that
time ago, we didn't do that. So this program, on the County's point, is to buy land and to just leave it in its natural
state. Okay? The way it is now is the way it's going to be in the future. Now, there can be some walking paths or
trails or light recreation use of it, but not more than that. It is not to be developed as active park land, that is, for
baseball fields or softball fields or something like that. This is to buy the land and let it sit there.

In many cases, sir, we've bought water courses or the land around water courses. In northern Ocean County, north of
you guys in Toms River and in Brick Township and on the barrier island over there, their drinking water comes from
the Metedeconk River Basin and much of that we have been able to preserve through this program. So it's to buy
land and leave it in its natural state."

J.B. ALABASTRO: "Thank you."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Are there any other questions or comments on this? Going once, going twice.....the
Public Hearing is closed and a motion is in order."

No additional comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Frecholder Kelly, seconded by Frecholder Vicari, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust
Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

Authorizing Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No. 19.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001141

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK VASIL: "Next, Frecholder, we have Authorizing Payment of Bills contained in Bill Committee Report No.
1 9 i n

Abstentions:

Mr. Vicari, except on Vouchers No. 261989, 261914, 261916, 261915, 261576, 261577, 261623, 262538 and
261766.

Mr. Lacey, except on Vouchers No. 261588, 261589, 262504, 262505 and 262361(2).

Mr. Little, except on Vouchers No. 261722, 261723, 261724, 261725, 261726, 261727, 261728, 261729, 261730,
261731, 262090, 262091 and 262035.

CLERK VASIL: "That stands adopted with the abstentions noted."

Authorizing Engineering Payments to Contractors as listed below.
CLERK VASIL: "We have Enginecering Payments to Various Contractors, F-1 through F-5."

1. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Replacement of Miller Road Culvert, Lakewood Township - Partial
Estimate #1 - $320,560.41.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001151

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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2. LUCAS CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC. - Ocean County College Infrastructure Improvements, Phase IV,
Toms River Township - Partial Estimate #8 - $705,792.57.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001152

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. GREEN CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Reconstruction of Fischer Boulevard and College Drive Jughandles,
Toms River Township - Final Estimate #6 - $305,468.73.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001153

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2014C - Partial Estimate #4 - $841,556.89.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001154

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. C.J. HESSE, INC. - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2014D -
Partial Estimate #5 - $414,762.03.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001155

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTIONS

CLERK VASIL: "Consent Resolutions, G-1 through G-26."

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "Mr. Director, if [ may, I would like to discuss after the roll call, Item 21 on the Ocean

County Airport."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Sure."

1. Authorizing the County Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001191

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Gerry P. Little
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Abstention:

Mr. Kelly, except on number 39.

2. Honoring Lt. Cynthia Boyd as she receives the "Woman of Distinction Award", NAACP of Toms River as
they receive the "Making a Difference for Women Award" and Kate Pandolpho, PhD as she receives the
"Advancing the Status of Women Award", given by the Soroptimist International of Toms River.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001156

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing an Amendment to the 2015 OC Budget for the program entitled Traumatic Loss Coalition FY 15,
in the amount of $14,522.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001143

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing an Amendment to the 2015 OC Budget for the program entitled Prosecutor-LED Mental Health
Diversion Program FY15, in the amount of $75,000.00 and matching funds in the amount of $25,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001144

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing an Amendment to the 2015 OC Budget for the program entitled SmartSTEPS Program FY15, in
the amount of $8,025.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001145

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Authorizing an Amendment to the 2015 OC Budget for the program entitled NJ Historical Commission
FY15/16, in the amount of $15,455.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001146

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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7. Authorizing an Amendment to the 2015 OC Budget for the program entitled HUD CDBG Program Income
FY15, in the amount of $9,221.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001147

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing an Amendment to the 2015 OC Budget for the program entitled State Criminal Alien Assistance
Program FY 15, in the amount of $195,721.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001148

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing a decrease in funding for the WorkFirst New Jersey (WFNJ) FY14/15 Grant, in the amount of

$34,441.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001149
PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: Gerry P. Little
AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

10. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application for the Body Worn Camera Assistance Program.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001157

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application for the Insurance Fraud Program FY16.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001158

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application for the New Jersey Historical Commission FY15/16.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001159

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Agreement for the State Homeland Security Grant Program FY15.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001160

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: ‘Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14, Authorizing the execution of a Grant Contract with the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce

Development through the Workforce Innovations and Opportunity Act ET-16-PY15.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001161

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Authorizing an Interdepartmental Agreement with the OC Sheriff's Department and the OC Prosecutor's

Office for the Multi-Jurisdictional Gang, Gun and Narcotics Task Force FY15.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001119

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing a Modification to the First Time Homebuyer Program to include new participants, as

recommended by the Planning Director.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001167

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

7. Authorizing the Director of Management & Budget to proceed with scheduling of an Online Auction for the
disposal of surplus equipment.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001168

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18.  Authorizing the Director of Management & Budget to proceed with the Online Auction for the Disposal of
Surplus Equipment, no longer needed by the County of Ocean.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001169

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Authorizing a one (1) year extension of Contract B2013-149 with SecureAlert, Inc
Electronic Monitoring System for the Corrections Department.

. for the Lease of

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001125

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Authorizing an Amendment to a Resolution adopted on 2/18/2015 for an Application for Funding under the

FY14 Paul Coverdell Forensic Science Improvement Grant, due to a typographical error.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001162

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: ‘Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21.  Authorizing the execution of a Ground Lease for the construction of the T Hangar Building at the Ocean
County Airport with the airport's fixed based operator, Ocean Aire.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001120

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: ‘Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Page 9



Board Meeting Agenda October 07, 2015

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "Mr. Director, if  may, I just want to talk briefly. I know I gave a presentation at the
PreBoard, but I would like to make this part of the public record as far as our major commitment to the Robert J.
Miller Airport which is one of the few airports in the State of New Jersey and the only airport that built a runway in
30 years. To show our commitment to not only the crosswinds, but the important part of our transportation for
Emergency Management, for the economy of Ocean County and for the Tourism. What we're doing is moving ahead.

I just want to mention for the record, since 1990, Ocean County received more than $23 million in Federal and State

funding for the airport improvements. It comes, of course, from a tax on airlines that is given to a dedicated fund for
the Federal Government. What we're doing today is, right now we have 36 T-Hangars, which means an aircraft can

be put into a hangar because of the expense of it.

We just recently, for an example, had an aircraft that went in there worth $32 million. So, again, we look for the
expensive aircraft. It is owned by a billionaire. Maybe we can get there sometime. Fly one of those 'net-jet’. But it
goes to show the importance of this as far as the economy. Right now we're up to 36 units. We're going to build 8
more. Jack Sahradnik entered a lease because we have a fixed-base operator that we lease the airport to and we get
revenue. So it is revenue producing. We will get more money. The 8 that will be built will be done by 2016, 1
believe. There is currently a list of 23 people that have aircraft that all need to be put into Robert J. Miller. So we
get money on every gallon of fuel that is sold. We get money on the maintenance. We get money on the T-Hangars.
So it's a win-win situation for the County of Ocean. And, it's a great addition that we do have and I thank the
Frecholders, going way back to before I came, to have the foresight to say, "You know something? We need this.'

So again, it's the lease of the land that Jack Sahradnik has worked out. They will build it with no expense to the
County. The only thing is we have a guaranteed income from the T-Hangars that will be in place. So by voting for
this today, we will put this in operation and hopefully by 2016, we anticipate the completion of this building and this
entire project. Thank you Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Thank you Frecholder."

22, Authorizing the execution of Federal Aid Agreement No. 2015-DT-BLA-304 with the NJ DOT for the
Construction of County Route 539 Safety Improvements from the Garden State Parkway to Mile Post 32.07,
various townships, Federal Project Number HSP-0238(110).

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001121

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23, Authorizing the execution of an Agreement with Earle Corporation for the development of Block 23001, Lot
26, South Hope Chapel Road, Jackson Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001122

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24, Authorizing a 5-year extension of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Brick Township Municipal
Utilities Authority for the Sea Avenue Pump Station.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001123

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: James F. Lacey

25. Authorizing an Amendment to a Grant Agreement with the NJ Department of Environmental Protection and
the NJ Clean Vessel Act Program for the purchase of a new Mobile Pumpout Boat and Ancillary Equipment,
an increase in the amount of $5,000.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001163

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

26.  Approving the Release of Bonds for Road Opening Permits.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001142

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS
CLERK VASIL: "Moving on, Frecholder, we have Motions, Items H-1 through H-7. In reference to numbers 3 and
4, all members of the Board were present.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to record and/or accept Legal Instruments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001170

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Ir., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 10-7-2015

Sight Right Easement:

Mark Properties, LLC — Block 23001; Lot 22 — Jackson Twp

BK162

02PG501

Deed of Dedication and Right of Way:

Mark Properties, LLC — Block 23001; Lot 22 — Jackson Twp

BKl161

85PG309

Approving the Distribution of Requests for Proposals and/or Requests for Qualifications for: 1) Postmortem
Toxicology and other Laboratory Services 2) Forensic Pathology Services 3) Funeral Home Services 4)
Consultant Services Assistance for Ocean County Veterans 5) Small Road and Bridge Design Services,
various locations throughout Ocean County, where and as directed by the County Engineer 6) Construction
Project Management for Various Road and Bridge Projects in Ocean County, where and as directed by the
County Engineer 7) Software Licensing and Maintenance Services compatible with Bentley Systems
Software for the Ocean County Engineer's Office 8) Security Maintenance Agreement for Black Creek
Security System 9) General Appraisal Services 10) Legal Advertising Services 11) Assistant County
Counsel 12) Architect Services 13) Certified Shorthand Reporting Services 14) Annual Software &
Hardware Maintenance and Support with Optional Professional Services to Implement RouteMatch Cloud
Hosting Services and Hardware for the Ocean County Department of Transportation Services (Ocean Ride)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001171

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the Minutes of the Pre-Board Meeting of 8/26/2015.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001172

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Approving the Minutes of the Board Meeting of 9/2/2015.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001173

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Approving the OC Master Payroll paid on 9/23/2015 for the payroll period of 8/27/2015 through 9/9/2015

and for the payroll period of 9/10/2015 through 9/23/2015, in the amount of $5,028,502.81.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001174

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Approving the Plans and Specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of
bids for the Replacement of Cranberry Canners Culvert (Structure No. 1523-016), Cranberry Canners Road
over Jumping Brook, Plumsted Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001175

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Approving the OC Master Payroll paid on 10/7/2015 for the payroll period of 9/10/2015 through 9/23/2015

and for the payroll period of 9/24/2015 through 10/7/2015, in the amount of $5,045,009.44.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001176

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
CLERK VASIL: "Traffic Safety Improvements, I-1 through I-8."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "I'd just like to make a comment before we go further on [-4."

1. Authorizing the execution of an Electrical Agreement to provide Battery Backup at C.R. #5 (Cedar Bridge
Avenue) and Vine Street, Lakewood Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001183

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: James F. Lacey

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing the execution of an Electrical Agreement to provide Battery Backup at C.R. #86 (Vermont
Avenue) and C.R. #83 (Locust Street), Lakewood Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001184

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: James F. Lacey

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing the Installation of an Intersection Control Beacon at C.R. #55 (Pinewald-Keswick Road) and Fox
Street-Pine Ridge Boulevard, Manchester Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001185

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: James F. Lacey

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing the Installation of a Traffic Signal at C.R. #18 (North Bay Avenue) and College Drive West,
Toms River Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001186

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: James F. Lacey

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "That's the new access driveway into Ocean County College which is the third access into
the College. It goes directly into the new Gateway Building and the upper campus where the four-year parts of the
College will eventually be built. My wife's friend said they recently drove that at night and when you come upon the
Gateway Building, which is a white building all 1it glisteningly. Tt was a beautiful, magnificent, both roadway in and
visual once you get there. So if you have a chance some evening and you're riding around and need something to do,
take a drive into the College from the new driveway off North Bay Avenue and see what you see.

Okay. Onto'J, Bid Awards."
5. Authorizing the Installation of a Traffic Signal at C.R. #55 (Pinewald-Keswick Road) and Township Line

Road, Manchester Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001187

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: James F. Lacey

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Authorizing the Revision of a Traffic Signal at C.R. #5 (Lakewood-New Egypt Road) and Hillside

Boulevard, Lakewood Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001188

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: James F. Lacey

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing the Revision of a Through Street at C.R. #6 (Cherry Quay Road-Laurel Avenue), Brick

Township.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001189
PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: James F. Lacey
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing the Adoption of a Temporary Construction Speed Limit at C.R. #5 (East Veterans Highway),

Jackson Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001190

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: James F. Lacey

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

BID AWARDS

CLERK VASIL: "Bid Awards, Frecholder, to the lowest, qualified bidders, J-1 through J-15."
DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Okay. To the lowest, qualified or sole successful bidders. Roll call please.”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "Yes, with comments on number 10 at the end of the vote please.”

1. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of FIXED HAMMERS, INSERTS, AND FLAILS FOR
VARIOUS EQUIPMENT NO. II to Deacon Equipment Company, the sole qualified bidder.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001126

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MAINTENANCE SERVICE FOR COUNTY
HYDRAULIC BRIDGES to Atlantic Industrial Technologies, the sole qualified bidder.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001127

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of CONCRETE TRANSIT MIX to Eagle Paving
Corporation, the sole qualified bidder.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001128

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of BOTTLED WATER AND DISPENSERS to W.B.
Mason Co., Inc., the lowest qualified bidder.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001129

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR REPAIR AND
INSTALLATION to Hickey Overhead Door Company, the lowest qualified bidder.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001130

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: WRECKER to Bergey's Trucks
Inc. DBA Bergey's Truck Center, the lowest qualified bidder.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001131

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Contract for the COURTHOUSE EAST WING BOILERS REPLACEMENT to Estock Piping
Co., LLC, the lowest qualified bidder, in an amount not to exceed $397,255.00 which includes a Provisionary
Allowance for Authorized Miscellaneous Additional Work in the amount of $40,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001132

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of AUTOMOTIVE AND VOTING MACHINE
BATTERIES to East Coast Battery, LLC, the lowest qualified bidder. Recommendation is made to reject
Section I (Items #'s 1-25) as unresponsive. It will be rebid with revised specifications.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001133

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of PLUMBING SUPPLIES NO. II to Atlantic Plumbing
Supply Corp.; Best Plumbing Specialties, Inc. and Z&Z Supply Co. DBA Johnstone Supply, the lowest

qualified bidders.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001134
PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding Contracts for the FULL REQUIREMENTS ELECTRIC GENERATION SUPPLY SERVICE
FROM NJBPU THIRD PARTY ELECTRIC SUPPLIERS to South Jersey Energy Company and Plymouth
Rock Energy, LLC, the successful bidders.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001135

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Freecholder?"

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "Basically, | just want to address the business discussed at the PreBoard Meeting and the
members of our high school to let them know our County government works. Our goal is to provide not only core
services, but to save money and to make money as | did with the airport. This is a revenue producer. It's good for the
economy. It's good for business development.

This one, J-10, and you can take a look at it right now, it has to do with what you talked about and I'm sure your
teacher is here today, Mrs. General, is going to tell you the same thing. It's called 'freec market' and it's still alive and
well. We have a reverse auction. Usually an auction is the highest price, a reverse auction is the lowest price. So
what this basically means is, we have 135 buildings in Ocean County and they all, of course, use what? Electric. It's
very important. Our bill over the next two years will be $6.5 million. But, because of this reverse auction, we pay
the lowest price and we will be saving over $1.5 million. So we go on the open market, it's open to anyone who wants
to bid. There are certain regulations by the Board of Public Utilities and the State and Federal government, and the
lowest, qualified bidder came in and as a cost-effective measure they must be qualified, they must be responsible. We
went out to a professional consultant and they came in. So we voted on this today so that we will have a great
savings.

So again, we're making money with the airport. We continue to raise revenues and provide a service in one area.

And in this area we're going to save $1.5 million. And at the same time as we're saving money on the electric, we still
have a very expensive program to cut back and save as much electric possible. So again, it goes to show, and I want
to thank the professional staff for doing an outstanding job. This takes place with electric every two years. We do
the same thing for natural gas. We have announced an excellent contract. We're not going to go out for natural gas
because we're saving money, but we went out for electric because we can save $1.5 million. What does it do? Well,
it's a major plus for the taxpayers and helps us provide core services to the residents of Ocean County. So if the
residents or students have any questions at the end, I'll be more than happy to address it and I'm sure it's a good
talking point for tomorrow when you get into class. Thank you very much Mr. Director."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Thank you Joe."

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "As you've said and I just want to mention one more time, on this Board of Chosen
Frecholders we have three former teachers. So we mention teachers. There's always a teacher. Freeholder Little,
Frecholder Bartlett and myself and so that's one of the reasons why we really enjoy talking to students and giving a
little bit more detail.”

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: "Mr. Director, may I add something?"
DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Yes you may."

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: "For the students, in case you don't know, we all know you have to have a signature
right? On your agenda? If you get Frecholder Vicari to sign your signature, you get five extra points. (laughter)

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Is that plus or minus?" (laughter) Joe is a Superintendent so....."
FREEHOLDER VICARI: "He just loves to have a sense of humor and he likes to get your attention with it."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "It's keeping the attention that's the important part! Okay, Betty?"

11. No bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of DISPOSAL OF USED TIRES NO. II for Item No.
2, for a second time. In accordance with N.J.S.A. Chapter 40A:11-5(3) the County Purchasing Agent is given
the authority to enter into a negotiated contract.

RESULT 'ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001136

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Rejecting the sole bid for the furnishing and delivery of SOLAR POWERED MESSAGE SIGNS AND
PORTABLE LIGHT TOWERS as unresponsive. It will be rebid.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001137

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Rescinding Item No. 96 from Vincent Foti T/A General Linen & Paper and Item No. 173 from Olympic
Glove & Safety for the furnishing and delivery of JANITORIAL SUPPLIES as vendors are unable to honor
their bid pricing. Recommendation is made to enter into Amendatory Contracts with MB and Companies

DBA Cross Country for Item No. 96 and Jersey Paper Plus for Item No. 173, the next lowest qualified

bidders.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001138
PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

14. " Rescinding the Contract of South Jersey Truck Repairs, LLC for the furnishing and delivery of VEHICLE
COLLISION REPAIRS as vendor is unwilling to sign the contract.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001139

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Awarding a Contract for the CONTAMINATED SOIL DISPOSAL - LAKEWOOD GARAGE to Fabco,
Inc., the lowest qualified bidder, in an amount not to exceed $71,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001140

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CHANGE ORDERS
CLERK VASIL: "We have one Change Order, Frecholder, K-1."

1. Authorizing Change Order #1 to Shore Connection, Inc. for Renovations to Atlantis Golf Course Pump
Station, a decrease in the amount of $1,050.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001150

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CONTRACTS

CLERK VASIL: "Contracts, L-1 through L-6."
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1. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to C&S Consulting for the Observation & Administration of the
Rehabilitation of Runway 6-24 Pavement (Design) Phase I, in an amount not to exceed $486,500.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001177

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: James F. Lacey

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to C&S Consulting for Observation & Administration of the
Rehabilitation of Runway 6-24 Lighting (Design) Phase I, in an amount not to exceed $102,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001178

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: James F. Lacey

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Competitive Contract to Youth Advocate Programs, Inc. for a Female Delinquency Program for
the Department of Juvenile Services, in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001179

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: James F. Lacey

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Amending a Professional Services Contract with T&M Associates for the Design and Permitting of Berkeley
Island County Park for Shoreline Protection and Redevelopment, an increase in the amount of $13,250.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001180

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: James F. Lacey

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: James F. Lacey

5. Authorizing a one (1) year extension of a Competitive Contract with Affordable Housing Administrators for
Administration of the OC CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Program and the OC HOME Housing Rehabilitation

Program.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001181
PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: James F. Lacey
AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Accepting the Qualifications of Comcast Sportsnet Philadelphia and Townsquare Media for Multi-Media
Advertising Platforms to Market Tourism for use on a when and as needed basis.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001182

PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: James F. Lacey

AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS

CLERK VASIL: "Appointments and Reappointments, just one, [tem M-1."

1. Reappointing Dr. Rocco A. Giliberti, D.O. to the position of Assistant Medical Examiner for a term of one
(1) year, term to expire 10/20/2016.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2015001124
PRESENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: James F. Lacey
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John C. Bartlett, Jr., Gerry P. Little, John P. Kelly, James F. Lacey, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED:  N/A

RECEIVED ITEMS

CLERK VASIL: "The remaining items, Freeholder, are Received Items: Resolutions from Governing Bodies,
Minutes and Meeting Notices, Reports and Correspondence all received in the Clerk's Office since the last meeting of
the Board. And that concludes the meeting, Frecholder."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "My attention is drawn to number 15 - Barnegat Township proclaiming September 2015
as "Fruits and Vegetables Month". So eat your fruits and vegetables according to that resolution. (laughter)

Would you please mark those 'Received' and file in the normal course of business?"

O. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1.

2.

10.
11.
12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Morris County urging our Congressional delegation to reject the terms of the Iran Nuclear Agreement.
Morris County rejecting The Plan, still labeled "draft" dated 2015, released by Together North Jersey.

Sussex County calling upon the State of New Jersey and the Federal Government to investigate Planned
Parenthood over the possibility of alleged illegal activities of the selling of body parts of unborn babies.

Ocean Township proclaiming September 2015 as "National Preparedness Month".

Ocean Township proclaiming September 2015 as "Fruits and Veggies Month".

Ocean Township proclaiming September 2015 as "National Childhood Obesity Awareness Month".
Monmouth County urging the extension of FEMA Super Storm Sandy Claims Review deadline.

OC Board of Health proclaiming October 21, 2015 as "Pretty in Pink Day" and the month of October 2015 as
"National Breast Cancer Awareness Month.

OC Board of Health proclaiming October 2015 as "Domestic Violence Awareness Month".
OC Board of Health proclaiming October 12-16, 2015 as "National Health Education Week".
OC Board of Health proclaiming October 23-31, 2015 as "Red Ribbon Week".

Beach Haven Borough supporting A-4435, Mediation for OPRA.

Berkeley Township supporting the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust's acquisition of the NJ Pulverizing
Company's Land in Berkeley Township.

Barnegat Township supporting World Rabies Day along with the OC Board of Health.
Barnegat Township proclaiming September 2015 as "Fruits and Veggies Month".
Barnegat Township proclaiming September 2015 as "National Childhood Obesity Awareness Month".

Barnegat Township proclaiming September 2015 as "National Preparedness Month".
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18. Ocean Gate Borough authorizing an Interlocal Services Agreement with Ocean County for Police Services.

P. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES

1. OC Cultural & Heritage Commission Meeting Minutes of 9/16/2014, 10/21/2014, 11/18/2014, 1/20/2015,
4/21/2015 and 5/19/2015.

2. OC Board of Health Meeting Minutes of 9/2/2015.

3. OC Mosquito Extermination Commission Meeting Minutes of 8/17/2015.
4. OC Environmental Agency Mecting Minutes of 8/20/2015.

5. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 9/2/2015.

6. OC Insurance Committee Meeting Minutes of 7/16/2015.

7. OC Board of Social Services Meeting Minutes of 8/25/2015.

8. OC Solid Waste Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of 5/18/2015.

9. OC Utilities Authority Meeting Minutes of 8/27/2015.

Q. REPORTS

1. OC Treasurer's Report for the period ending August 2015.

2. Ocean County 2015 Abstract of Ratables.

R. CORRESPONDENCE

1. JCP&L Notice of Public Hearing on proposed transfer of transmission assets and lease of real property assets
to Mid-Atlantic Transmission.

S. FREEHOLDER COMMENTS

At 4:24 PM, Frecholder Director Bartlett received the following comments from members of the Board:

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "I would like to now move to Freecholder Comments. Deputy Director, Frecholder Little,
are you eating your fruits and vegetables?"

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: "Absolutely Mr. Director. Yes. Three years ago we were suffering from the impact (in
another couple of weeks) {from Hurricane Sandy. A lot of people are still recovering from that. So we were very
thankful when this last storm came through that we were spared major damage. We certainly lost a lot of beachfront
and some flooding {from the Bay and so forth, even on my own street in Surf City. And I'm sure all the members of
the Board want to thank our individual departments - Roads and Engineering and everybody else in between. The
Health Department was involved. Everybody. Our staff. Everybody. Our Administrator and everybody was on call
and ready to go. Our Sheriff, under Frecholder Kelly, activated our Emergency Program, and everybody was
standing by in case the worst occurred here. We were ready to help in every way that we could. So we thank
everybody. And I'm sure maybe some of the others may have additional comments about it.

And, very quickly Mr. Director, and again for our students, we have the largest Health Department in the State of
New Jersey. Our Ocean County Health Department is the largest public health agency in the state, except the State
Health Department, the New Jersey (Health) Department. So we're the largest public health agency other than the
State of New Jersey. We have a very, very large and expansive flu immunization program. So far and we just had an
update this morning from our Director in the back, Dan Regenye, and so far we've administered about 1,600 vaccines
around the County. We have held 28 flu clinics so far. We have 56 to go. So if any of your family members or
friends and, of course, all of you, it's recommended that we all get a flu shot. It does help. So you can check the
Website, ochd.org. You can find a schedule where you and your family and your friends can go and get a flu shot.

So we would urge you to do so. We thank our Health Department for their active participation in spearheading this.
Thank you Mr. Director."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Thank you Frecholder. Frecholder Lacey?"

FREEHOLDER LACEY: "Thank you Mr. Director. I just want to talk a little about the storm myself. The Road
Department, as Frecholder Little mentioned, did a great job with all of our other departments. [ was speaking with
Scott Waters this afternoon and we are moving sand off our roads along the oceanf{ront towns. There were no
breaches, per se. In other words, the water didn't come through, but with the onslaught of the wind for four or five
continuous days, it blew a lot of sand into drifts. So we are moving sand and Scott informed me that it looks like we
are approaching the dollar amount that we are probably going to get reimbursed. [ think if it reaches $47,000.00
there's a trigger mechanism with dollars and we'll be able to get some kind of reimbursement for that.

So, that being said, I think that most of us are relieved that the Hurricane (Joaquin) didn't come up the coast. It was
sort of like the Sandy issue last time when the two (storms) got together and we had a problem. But, if you look at
the pictures and I think it might be in the 'Shore Beat' paper it looked like that steel wall that they had put up.....that 4
miles of steel wall in Bay Head and Mantoloking and parts of Brick, it looked like a sheer cliff. It's right up to that
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wall (the ocean). I know that the Army and the Feds want to put that sand up there and there are easement problems

and this is an eye opener. And [ understand why people don't want to do easements because promises made today are
not necessarily kept in the future, but this is an eye opener. It's early yet. It's only October, but we are going to have
a few more storms and there's no protection there and that's something we are all dealing with.

I think our guys did a great job. And ladies. That's it."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Thank you Freeholder. And again, your Road Department is always on top of it. We
were in Bay Head last night and the Police Chief came up to us and said, "We would not have gotten through in Bay
Head without the help of the County Road Department that came in and opened streets immediately so they could
begin to patrol.' And, of course, as we all know or maybe we don't, but Freeholder Kelly made sure that the
Prosecutor's personnel were available and the Sheriff's Officers were available to assist both Bay Head and
Mantoloking. I just got a read the other day that the County spent, and this is an unbelievable amount of money, but
spent $500,000.00 over the course of four to five months to augment policing in those towns in the midst of that
emergency. (Superstorm Sandy)

So the County is always there to do its part. As I've said a number of times, we live on the edge. The edge is right
out there at the Atlantic Ocean. But, we're prepared when the ocean comes over the dunes. We're prepared to handle
that and have. Frecholder Kelly?"

FREEHOLDER KELLY: "Help me out with the name of the Commissioner that I had to call."
DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Jamie Fox."

FREEHOLDER KELLY: "Commissioner Fox called us before the weekend and Freeholder Bartlett was at another
meeting and asked me to call Jamie Fox and I did. He was good enough to give us his home number, his cell number,
so if there was anything Ocean County needed over the weekend and to know that the State was on standby to do
anything they could to help. While I am giving a lot of credit by you guys for what the Sheriff did. The Sheriff
mmmediately mobilized the Emergency Management Department for us and put everything into place. And the
Prosecutor, of course, is part of that program. As you said, we were ready to help.

You know what was very interesting? Watching all the predictions and there were about 10 different models of where
that storm would be. And the one model that again prevailed, was the European model which was the only one that
took the storm offshore and it almost tracked perfectly what the European model showed - that the storm would hit
hundreds of miles off the Jersey shore. There were 8, 9, 10 other models that all had it along the coast or inland or up
the coast and all overlapping each other and the one model that stood out from all the rest was the European model.
And, it's not the first time that model has been correct. Sandy was the same exact way as have a number of other
storms. So when I saw that before the storm even came in, | was optimistic that we were going to do better than
many were predicting.

And with all that we did have to do, it was minor compared to storms in the recent past that we can allude to. So we
were very lucky and I'm very happy with the response of all the County employees that said they would do whatever
was necessary to pitch in. Thank you Mr. Director."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Thank you Frecholder. Frecholder Vicari?"

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "Yes, Mr. Director, if | may? We have the Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds
here, Joe Meyers, and we kept in touch continuously. In Ocean County we have 135 buildings all over the County.
It's the second largest county in the State of New Jersey and I'd like to give a report as far as two things: 1) there was
no damage done and 2) there was no overtime. The reason is because over the last several years we have put in place
a plan to prevent damage, to think before time about what we could we do if there's water damage. It's that prior
planning that saves us hundreds and thousands of dollars each and every time.

When you maintain 135 buildings throughout the County, it's very, very difficult to do. What we have done over the
last several years is that we've tried not only to replace things and to upgrade things, more efficiencies, but if you can
take a storm like this and come out with not one hour of overtime, it's goes to say a lot for what's taking place in the
County of Ocean.

We anticipate that people would come out (to help). We had a list ready to get employees mobilized. We gassed up
the vehicles and got everything ready. So I'd like to thank Joe Meyers for doing a great job. But it is very, very
important to be prepared. Even though we have cut back some of County government, we made sure we'd be ready
for any storm that comes. We'll take any emergency. And we'll always be prepared because the lives and safety of
our residents is more important than anything else. The life and safety of residents and, of course, property second.

We have a population in Ocean County that is the largest percentage of seniors in the State of New Jersey, in the
United States of America. That's why we have to make sure we're prepared to handle any emergency. We're going to
head now into the second program with generators with Jersey Central Power & Light. Of course, electric is very
important to our seniors. Most of our seniors, I think the population that we do have, is very needy or handicapped.
But the most important thing during an emergency is that people believe and trust County government. There was not
a panic. People weren't calling 911. They weren't leaving their homes. They weren't going to different high land or
anyplace else like that because of the faith and trust they have in this government. And not only with this storm, of
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course, even with...and we don't want to talk about it - the Superstorm Sandy - it was the worst storm in 500 years
and we came through it. It was difficult. But it goes to show the preparation that this Board has, working together
many, many years. Thank you Mr. Director."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "And I'd just like to add, on Saturday, this past Saturday, the Governor came over to the
County Emergency Management building. He had a Cabinet meeting there and I thought it was appropriate that
myself, as Frecholder Director this year, welcomed him to Ocean County. But, obviously, we were assured the help
and the support of the State, were that be needed.

Again, we are well-prepared because we are in, obviously, a dangerous zone. We know that. We live here. Just as
you pointed out and I think that needs to be re-emphasized, Frecholder, there was no panic. We are used to a little bit
of flooding. If you live along the coast as Gerry does and anyone living along the coast, that's a part of coastal
living. So people who are used to that expect a little of that. It's when you get a serious threat to life and property,
then we want to make sure that people know it and remove themselves. But the last thing, I think, we want to do is to
'cry wolf' when there is no wolf. You have to know what you're doing before you do it and I think we have been very
carcful of that. But anyway, we were on top of i, all of us, and fortunately we didn't have anything.

Okay. That ends the Frecholder Comments."

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker.
At 4:36 PM, Frecholder Director Bartlett received the following comments from members of the public:

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "I would now like to open the meeting to public comment. If you would raise your hand,
I'd be more than happy to recognize you and ask you to confine yourself to our 5-minute rule. Sam and I don't
remember your last name? If you give us your full name, I'm going to write it down so next time I'll know it."

FREEHOLDER LACEY: "Sam Foster."
DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Foster. That's it. Go ahead."

SAM FOSTER, 108 TEAKWOOD DRIVE, BRICK: "How can you forget me? 1 know that is something the Brick
Township Council would not say. I am infamous over there, but anyway..... I'm glad to be back here. I have two
questions. First of all, I want to comment about the Sandy issue of flooding. I went out in the storm to the
Manasquan Inlet where the Coast Guard Station is and it's important that the public understands about their conduct -
you can't play around in the storms because it's dangerous. [ guess everybody's been there. 1 used to go fishing there
when | was a kid. And there's a concrete thing there and the water is so high because of the high tide and everything
and the water was level, but just not over the concrete thing that separates......I don't know if it that's called a berm.
But past that you've got the walkway and then there's a kind of park there that is elevated. Anyway, the water was
over the concrete thing so you couldn't see it and there's these idiot kids being daredevils.....I don't know why people
do this, but they were walking along the thing and they could have very easily slipped into the ocean. Fortunately,
there was a police officer from Point Pleasant and he chased them away. But the public should really be aware
because you've got to understand that you can't do things like that because by endangering yourself, you're tying up
the police. You know that would have been a life-threatening situation and the police may have been needed
somewhere else. The people in Point need to understand that.

The other two comments I have are.....I don't know if I'm allowed to comment on resolutions?"
DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Sure. Yes, of course.”

SAM FOSTER: "You and I had a little discussion about President Obama a few weeks ago. But, I'm going to say |
have a problem........ "

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Say anything you want."

SAM FOSTER: "I'm going to surprise you this time. Don't worry. On the resolution O-1: Morris County urging our
Congressional delegation to reject the terms of the Iran Nuclear Agreement. I agree with that. I'm a big supporter of
President Obama. I think all of you know that. But, on this issue I think he is just very, very wrong. It is very
dangerous. I'm not one who listens to just one news media outlet. I like Fox News, CNN and MSNBC and what ['ve
heard from all of them is it's just a very, not bad, but it's dangerous because this is going to endanger the safety of not
only Israeli leaders continually say they want to wipe off the face of the earth. It's also going to jeopardize us as well
in America and it's going to throw the place into turmoil. A lot of the analysts say that this could encourage Saudi
Arabia to try and get nuclear weapons and then enter this arms race. That's a very volatile area of the world.

Now that America does not rely as much on Middle East oil and we are now the largest oil producer in the world, |
think, with this fracking and natural gas and with the advances in technology from the oil companies, but still it's just
a very dangerous part of the world and this Iran agreement is just very {rightening. So I happen to agree with that. 1
don't know if the Freeholders are going to be passing a...... You're not going to pass a similar resolution?"

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Generally speaking, our job is to run County government and we somewhat shy away
from taking positions on national and state issues that do not directly affect us. That may be a rule of thumb, it's not
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absolute, but it's not something we ordinarily do. But, obviously, that I would support.”
SAM FOSTER: "Okay. I was just noticing the Resolutions from Governing Bodies......"
DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "They send them to us and we receive and file them."

SAM FOSTER: "So you don't really do anything as far as (inaudible). Okay. I didn't know if that was an
appropriate comment or not."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "No that's perfectly fine. This is a communication we received and it's perfectly
reasonable to comment on it."

SAM FOSTER: "Okay. Thank you very much. And that was a funny thing you said about 'Fruits and Veggies'. 1
bought my bananas today. So I'm doing my part. But if anybody is afraid of vegetables, I found out that.... have a
new way now. | knew you would kind of get a chuckle out of it. I slice my vegetables real thin, coat them in olive oil
and bake them in the oven and they come out like potato chips so it's kind of tasty."

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: "Otlive oil is the key."

SAM FOSTER: See? You have some Italians up there so I know that you know about olive oil. From what [ know,
olive oil is always good for seasoning."

FREEHOLDER KELLY: "What I noted about that resolution is it said it was for September and that's passed!"

SAM FOSTER: "I can make comment to politicians, but I'm not going to make any jokes like that. But broccoli is
good baked too. And cauliflower. Instead of boiling it. Then you don't get that smell of broccoli smelling up the
house. But if you'd like your vegetables in something new, olive oil is a good one. See the benefit, Freeholder
Bartlett? I want you to stay healthy up there."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Well, I'll tell you how I eat my vegetables. I don't cook. So last night I had asparagus.
I said, "You don't need to warm them up. They're fine just out of the can.! And I ate them right out of the can. You
don't need to heat them up. Room temperature is fine. They taste better that way. Anyway, I love them."

SAM FOSTER: "Thank you."
FREEHOLDER KELLY: "I did have {ruit last night. I had cherry-vanilla ice cream." (laughter)

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "It was his birthday last week, so he can have it. Happy Birthday Jack! Does anyone
else wish to address the Board? Yes sir."

FREEHOLDER KELLY: "Boy oh boy! I can tell the teacher is here today."
DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "It's double credit. We appreciate you being here and your comments."

J.B. ALABASTRO, 5 WALNUT ST., APT. 31, TOMS RIVER: "My question is, ever since after Hurricane Sandy
hit, is Ocean County more, equally or less prepared for another disaster like that to happen again?"

FREEHOLDER KELLY: "I would say more because you learn something out of every storm. We study the storms.
We study the damage. We study what could have been better. We're better prepared because Route 35 was
completely destroyed. That is a State highway, but it was completely rebuilt - not only the road, but the
mfrastructure underneath was completely rebuilt. So that in itself has become a new asset that took some time to get.
You know, you try to learn something from every event.

We have Emergency Management that looks at it {from their own way. We have our Engineering Department and the
Road Department and others who look at what we can do in the County a little bit better; and how to coordinate with
other municipalities. So out of everything that's bad, something good comes out of it. I think we are somewhat better
prepared, but you have to understand every storm has a life of its own and you're never completely (prepared). 1 don't
care how much you think you're prepared, you are never completely prepared for what nature brings."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "I think one of the things that we've learned that was good was that the storm just
previous to that whose name I can't remember and we found out some of our Emergency Evacuation Centers were not
staffed by outside agencies. Not County government, but outside agencies that were responsible for......I think it was
the Red Cross, if I'm not mistaken......which weren't quite up to par with what they should be. So we made sure that
wasn't going to be a problem in the future.

As far as Sandy goes, | think we were quite well-prepared and our response, I don't think, could have been better. 1
mean we had adopted a State contract which was somewhat controversial, but they were wrong. We got the cleanup
and the monitoring of that cleanup underway. The County put out the dollars for the municipalities to pay for it.
You couldn't begin to rebuild anything until you cleared the streets and we assured that it was done pronto. And I
think the most impressive thing to me and this goes to the Road Department under Frecholder Lacey, the approach to
the Mantoloking Bridge over on the beach was gone. The Mantoloking Bridge ended in the Atlantic Ocean. That's
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where a new inlet was cut. And within, I believe, two days we had it - with the County Administrator and the Road
Department - trucks lined up with traprock stuff in them. And I mean, way back up Mantoloking Road, and at night
time, they came in and dumped and dumped and dumped and dumped so that within two days we had a access road
from the foot of our bridge into the first road connecting south into Mantoloking and we took that (road) - some of the
members of the Board and the County Engineer - two days later. So this County has the equipment and the
professional staff to meet the kinds of emergencies that we're going to have and I think we did an excellent job in the
immediate response to Sandy.

FEMA was very difficult to deal with and they kept changing the rules, you know the little 'tweaky' rules? They'd
send a new crew in and they didn't like what the old crew did so we had to do the paperwork over again. One who
should have learned something from that is FEMA. I doubt they did. But, we felt that we did a very adequate job
because it was, again, a 500-year storm, but we came through it."

FREEHOLDER KELLY: "I'll give you one more thing, just a small thing, but through Emergency Management and
through the County Administrator we found out that one weakness we had was not enough generators. So we've been
working on that and we did get some FEMA money for that, that we are still waiting for. But, one of the arcas that
we found was especially for the shelters that we might need to help with and that's something we addressed. So, as [
say, almost every storm teaches you something. So that's a very good question because there certainly were areas to
learn from in that storm."

J.B. ALABASTRO: "And, fruits and vegetables are very good for us." (laughter)

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Thank you."

FREEHOLDER KELLY: "That's why I eat my cherry-vanilla ice cream!" (laughter)

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Are there other comments for this meeting? Yes, Mr. Gumper."

WILLIAM GUMPER, 10 WILLEMSTAD STREET, HOLIDAY CITY, BERKELEY: "I can't drag them up here!"
DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Well, you're a good role model, Mr. Gumper, because you are here almost every meeting
and you always have something very intelligent to say that makes us think and we've appreciated it. I don't know that
we've said that before, but we have great respect for what you do and the fact that you're here and you're always

here. You are a model citizen."

WILLIAM GUMPER: "Thank you very much."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Every member of the Board believes that."

WILLIAM GUMPER: "I want to ask something because I'm always interested in upgrading my education. Now [
know that my Township of Berkeley is a municipal corporation. I know that. And I know that the Frecholders self-
insure their vehicles and perhaps other things that are self-insured by the County. Is that correct?”

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Right, with an overriding coverage beyond that. An Excess Liability Coverage over and
above what we, in other words, we pay up to this and then over that threshold, then the insurance company pays.

But, yes, we are self-insured up to a point."

WILLIAM GUMPER: "Okay. Now, the County itself, is it known as or is it labeled as a municipal corporation or is
it incorporated, first, and if so........ you're nodding yes."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Yes. Technically........ "
COUNTY COUNSEL JACK SAHRADNIK: "Technically it's a political subdivision of the State of New Jersey."
WILLIAM GUMPER: "I beg your pardon. Can you say that again?"

COUNTY COUNSEL SAHRADNIK: "It's a political subdivision of the State of New Jersey. Or, if you want, it's a
public corporation. It's not a municipal corporation, but a public corporation of the State of New Jersey."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "We are created by the State of New Jersey as a legal entity to do what we do."
WILLIAM GUMPER: "I see. But, then Ocean County is a public corporation.”
DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Yes."

WILLIAM GUMPER: "I see. I know my community takes a different tact. They claim they're a private
corporation. Is there a difference?”

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Yes."

FREEHOLDER KELLY: "Are you talking about your housing?"
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COUNTY COUNSEL SAHRADNIK: "Your housing community?"
WILLIAM GUMPER: "Yes. They are Holiday City at Berkeley Corporation ."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "That is a private corporation just like General Motors is a private corporation. It is
owned by the shareholders who happen to be the landowners of that."

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: "Common Interest Housing Association. That's what it's called."
WILLIAM GUMPER: "I see. I'll have to remember that. Thank you very much."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Thank you Mr. Gumper. Does anyone else wish to address the Board?"
WILLIAM GUMPER: "Come on. Come on. Have a little courage."

DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Any other comments? Going once, going twice, sold to the highest bidder! The meeting
is over."

. ADJOURNMENT

There being no additional comments received, Frecholder Director Bartlett adjourned the meeting at 4:50 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Moved by Freeholder Kelly, seconded by Frecholder Little)
Ayes: Mr. Vicari, Mr. Kelly, Mr. Lacey, Mr. Little, Mr. Bartlett
Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Betty Vasil
Clerk of the Board
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Res-Pg:d.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John P. Kelly Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder James F. Lacey

Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Council to
participate in the acquisition of Block 1211, Lot 15, Berkeley Township, in an amount not to exceed $7,500.00.

Official Resolution# [2015001164

Meeting Date 10/07/2015

Introduced Date 10/07/2015

Adopted Date 10/07/2015

Agenda ltem d-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Little v v

Kelly v v v

Lacey v v

Vicari v v ]v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:d.1-2

RESOLUTION
October 7, 2015

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural
Lands Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands,
open spaces and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
was established by the Board of Chosen Freeholders to review nominations to the program
and forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Chosen Freeholders; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 1211, Lot 15, totaling approximately 0.16
acres in Berkeley Township, located on Good Luck Drive; and

WHEREAS, the subject property is located adjacent to the approximately 700-acre
Lifetime Homes and Good Luck Point properties; and

WHEREAS, the subject property is a part of an overall outreach within the Good
Luck Point area, which was devastated during Superstorm Sandy; and

WHEREAS, a professional appraisal has been completed to establish the fair
market value of the property; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined
the property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and
Recreation Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for an amount not to
exceed $7,500; and

WHEREAS, this property is eligible for funds from the NJ Department of
Environmental Protection Green Acres Program; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the
Board of Chosen Freeholders on October 7, 2015 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to participate in the acquisition property identified as Block
1211, Lot 15 in Berkeley Township totaling approximately 0.16 acres located on
Good Luck Drive.

2, It authorizes the expenditure not to exceed $7,500 in acquisition funds from the
Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

3. It authorizes the Freeholder Director to execute any and all agreements made
available to provide additional funding for the acquisition of this property.

Introduced on]] October 7, 2015
Adopted on: October 7, 2015
Official Resolution#: 2015001164




Res-Pg:d.1-3

RESOLUTION: October 7, 2015
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along the County roads
bordering the property as determined by the County Engineer.

3. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have the
fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

4. The Township of Berkeley will be required to support the acquisition of the
property prior to closing.

5. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator;
County Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Auditor; County
Counsel; County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the Township of
Berkeley; and the landowner(s).

Introduced on; October 7, 2015
Adopted on: October 7, 2015
Official Resolufion#: 2015001164




Res-Pg:d.2-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John P. Kelly Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder James F. Lacey

Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Council to
participate in the acquisition of Block 1214, Lots 1-6 & 17-22, Berkeley Township, in an amount not to exceed
$18,650.00.

Official Resolution# [2015001165

Meeting Date 10/07/2015

Introduced Date 10/07/2015

Adopted Date 10/07/2015

Agenda ltem d-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Little v v

Kelly v v v

Lacey v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:d.2-2

RESOLUTION
October 7, 2015

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural
Lands Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands,
open spaces and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
was established by the Board of Chosen Freeholders to review nominations to the program
and forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Chosen Freeholders; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 1214, Lots 1-6 & 17-22, totaling
approximately 0.45 acres in Berkeley Township, located on Good Luck Drive; and

WHEREAS, the subject property is located adjacent to the approximately 700-acre
Lifetime Homes and Good Luck Point properties; and

WHEREAS, the subject property is a part of an overall outreach within the Good
Luck Point area, which was devastated during Superstorm Sandy; and

WHEREAS, a professional appraisal has been completed to establish the fair
market value of the property; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined
the property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and
Recreation Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for an amount not to
exceed $18,650; and

WHEREAS, this property is eligible for funds from the NJ Department of
Environmental Protection Green Acres Program; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the
Board of Chosen Freeholders on October 7, 2015 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREFHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to participate in the acquisition property identified as Block
1214, Lots 1-6 & 17-22 in Berkeley Township totaling approximately 0.45 acres,
located on Good Luck Drive.

2. It authorizes the expenditure not to exceed $18,650 in acquisition funds from the
Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

3. It authorizes the Freeholder Director to execute any and all agreements made
available to provide additional funding for the acquisition of this property.

Introduced on: October 7, 2015
Adopted on: l October 7, 2015
Official Resolufipn#: 2015001165




Res-Pg:d.2-3

RESOLUTION: October 7, 2015
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along the County roads
bordering the property as determined by the County Engineer.

3. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have the
fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

4. The Township of Berkeley will be required to support the acquisition of the
property prior to closing.

5. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator;
County Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Auditor; County
Counsel; County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the Township of
Berkeley; and the landowner(s).

Introduced on: October 7, 2015
Adopted on: October 7, 2015
Official Resolution#: 2015001165




Res-Pg:d.3-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John P. Kelly Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder James F. Lacey

Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Council to
participate in the acquisition of Block 92, Lot 1.01, Barnegat Township, in an amount not to exceed
$93,600.00.

Official Resolution# [2015001166

Meeting Date 10/07/2015

Introduced Date 10/07/2015

Adopted Date 10/07/2015

Agenda ltem d-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Little v v

Kelly v v v

Lacey v v

Vicari v v ]v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

-
Res-Pg:d.3-2

RESOLUTION
October 7, 2015

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural
Lands Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands,
open spaces and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
was established by the Board of Chosen Freeholders to review nominations to the program
and forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Chosen Freeholders; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 92, Lot 1.01, totaling approximately 13.30
acres in Barnegat Township, located on West Bay Avenue; and

WHEREAS, the property is adjacent to Cloverdale Farm County park, and would
give crucial access to the isolated Grandfather Bog; and

WHEREAS, a professional appraisal has been completed to establish the fair
market value of the property; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined
the property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and
Recreation Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for an amount not to
exceed $93,600; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the
Board of Chosen Freeholders on October 7, 2015 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to participate in the acquisition property identified as Block
92, Lot 1.01 in Barnegat Township totaling approximately 13.30 acres, located on
West Bay Avenue.

2. It authorizes the expenditure not to exceed $93,600 in acquisition funds from the
Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

3. It authorizes the Freeholder Director to execute any and all agreements made
available to provide additional funding for the acquisition of this property.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along the County roads
bordering the property as determined by the County Engineer.

October 7, 2015
October 7, 2015
pn#: 2015001166




Res-Pg:d.3-3

RESOLUTION: October 7, 2015

3. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have the
fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

4. The Township of Barnegat will be required to support the acquisition of the
property prior to closing.

5. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator;
County Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Auditor; County
Counsel; County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the Township of
Barnegat; and the landowner(s).

Introduced on: October 7, 2015
Adopted on: October 7, 2015
Official ResoluT n#: 2015001166




Res-Pg:e-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John P. Kelly Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder James F. Lacey

Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No. 19.

Official Resolution# [2015001141

Meeting Date 10/07/2015

Introduced Date 10/07/2015

Adopted Date 10/07/2015

Agenda ltem e

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Little v v v

Kelly v v v

Lacey v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:e-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE# 19
MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS
PAYMENT THEREOF ON 10/07/15.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $22,259,090.13
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

APPROVED
JAMES F. LACEY
FREEHOLDER
JOHN P. KELLY JOHN C. BARTLETT, JR.
FREEHOLDER FREEHOLDER DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI ORDERED PAID
FREEHOLDER
GERRY P. LITTLE BETTY VASIL
FREEHOLDER CLERK OF THE BOARD

OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS

Introduced on: October 7, 2015
Adopted on: October 7, 2015
Official Resolution#: 2015001141



Res-Pg:e-3

RESOLUTION

OCTOBER 7, 2015

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR BE AND IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #19 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 103 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT

OF $22,259,090.13 WHICH BILLS ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COUNTY COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY
OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AFORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: October 7, 2015
Adopted on: October 7, 2015
Official Resolution#: 2015001141



Res-Pg:f.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John P. Kelly Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder James F. Lacey

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Replacement of Miller Road Culvert, Lakewood Township - Partial
Estimate #1 - $320,560.41.

Official Resolution# [2015001151

Meeting Date 10/07/2015

Introduced Date 10/07/2015

Adopted Date 10/07/2015

Agenda ltem -1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2015-70E

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER &a; a4 | w s 5
A

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Little v v v

Kelly v v v

Lacey v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:f.1-2

CONTRACT NO. B2015-70E

R E s 0O L U T I O N

October 7, 2015

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement dated May 20, 2015 with the
Contractor, Earle Asphalt Company, for work and services in
relation to the Replacement of Miller Road Culvert, Lakewocd
Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 1 dated October 7, 2015 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEZREA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 1 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $327,102.406
Less 2% of Total: $6,542.05
Subtotal: $320,560.41
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $320,560.41
Introduced on: October 7, 2015
Adopted on: October 7, 2015

Official Resolujipn#: 2015001151




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:f.1-3

CONTRACT NO. B2015-70E PAGE 2 October 7, 2015

WHETREA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1s hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Three hundred twenty
thousand five hundred sixty and 41/100 dollars ($320,560.41) which
is the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

October 7, 2015
October 7, 2015

Official ResolutiFn#: 2015001151




Res-Pg:f.2-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John P. Kelly Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder James F. Lacey
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: LUCAS CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC. - Ocean County College Infrastructure Improvements,
Phase IV, Toms River Township - Partial Estimate #8 - $705,792.57.

Official Resolution# [2015001152

Meeting Date 10/07/2015

Introduced Date 10/07/2015

Adopted Date 10/07/2015

Agenda ltem f-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2014-163E

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER &a; a4 | oluls 5
A

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Little v v v

Kelly v v v

Lacey v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:f.2-2
CONTRACT NO. B2014-163E

R E § 0 L U T I O N

October 7, 2015

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY

OF OCEAN entered into an agreement dated December 3, 2014 with

the Contractor, Lucas Construction Group, Inc. for work and

services in relation to the Ocean County College Infrastructure
Improvements, Phase IV, New

Toms River Township, Ocean County,

Jersey; and

WHEREA AS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and
WHEZREAR A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 8 dated October 7, 2015 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and
8 shows:

WHETREAS, the Partial Estimate No.

Total Cost of Construction: $3,476,879.81

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

'%

Less 2% of Total: $69,537.60
Subtotal: $3,407,342.21
Less Partial Estimate #1: $160,502.93
Less Partial Estimate #2: $ 64,791.72
Less Partial Estimate #3: $597,774.94
Less Partial Estimate #4: $459,507.66
Less Partial Estimate #5: $531,303.00
Less Partial Estimate #6: $543,253.78
Less Partial Estimate #7: $344,415.61

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $2,701,549.064

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $705,792.57

October 7, 2015
October 7, 2015
n#: 2015001152




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:f.2-3

CONTRACT NO. B2014-163E PAGE 2 October 7, 2015

WHERTEA AS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Seven hundred five
thousand seven hundred ninety two and 57/100 dollars ($705,792.57)
which is the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof Dby the

County Engineer to this Board.

October 7, 2015
October 7, 2015

Official Resoluti

W 2015001152




Res-Pg:f.3-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John P. Kelly Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder James F. Lacey

Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: GREEN CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Reconstruction of Fischer Boulevard and College Drive
Jughandles, Toms River Township - Final Estimate #6 - $305,468.73.

Official Resolution# [2015001153

Meeting Date 10/07/2015

Introduced Date 10/07/2015

Adopted Date 10/07/2015

Agenda ltem -3

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2014-65E

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER &a; a4 | oluls 5
A

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Little v v v

Kelly v v v

Lacey v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board
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Res-Pg:f.3-2

CONTRACT NO. B2014-65E

R BE § 0O L U T I O N

October 7, 2015

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY

OF OCEAN entered into an agreement dated June 4, 2014 with the

Contractor, for work and services in

Green Construction, Inc.
relation to the Reconstruction of Fischer Boulevard and College

Drive Jughandles, Toms River Township, Ocean County, New Jersey;
and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
salid contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and
WHEREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Final Estimate
No. 6 dated October 7, 2015 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction

and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETZRTEA AS, the Final Estimate No. 6 shows:
Total Cost of Construction: $2,558,949.84
Less 2% of Total: $0.00
Subtotal: $2,558,949.84
Less Partial Estimate #1: $643,228.14
lLess Partial Estimate #2: $375,417.95
Less Partial Estimate #3: $415,341.04
Less Partial Estimate #4: $532,186.16
Less Partial Estimate #5: $287,307.82
Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $2,253,481.11
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $305,468.73

Introduced on: October 7, 2015
Adopted on: October 7, 2015
Official Resolutfipn#: 2015001153




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
official Resolufi

Res-Pg:f.3-3

CONTRACT NO. B2014-65E PAGE 2 October 7, 2015

WHEZREA S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY CF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Three hundred five
thousand four hundred sixty eight and 73/100 dollars ($305,468.73)
which is the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

October 7, 2015
October 7, 2015

on#: 2015001153




Res-Pg:f.4-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John P. Kelly Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder James F. Lacey

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County
Roads, Contract 2014C - Partial Estimate #4 - $841,556.89.

Official Resolution# [2015001154

Meeting Date 10/07/2015

Introduced Date 10/07/2015

Adopted Date 10/07/2015

Agenda ltem f-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2015-25E

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER &a; a4 | w s 5
A

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Little v v v

Kelly v v v

Lacey v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:f.4-2

CONTRACT NO. B2015-25E

R E § 0OL U T I O N

October 7, 2015

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement dated March 4, 2015 with the
Contractor, Earle Asphalt Company for work and services in
relation to the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of
Certain County Roads, Contract 2014C, Ocean County, New Jersey;
and

WHEZREA AS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEZREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 4 dated October 7, 2015 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETREAS, the Partial Estimate No. 4 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $1,315,058.67
Less 2% of Total: $26,301.17
Subtotal: $1,288,757.50

Less Partial Estimate #1: $321,834.51
Less Partial Estimate #2: $121,630.34
Less Partial Estimate #3: $ 3,735.76

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $447,200.61
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $841,556.89
Introduced on: October 7, 2015
Adopted on: October 7, 2015

Official Resolufion#: 2015001154




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolufi

Res-Pg:f.4-3

CONTRACT NO. B2015-25E PAGE 2 October 7, 2015

WHETREA S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED Dby the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1s hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Eight hundred forty
one thousand five hundred fifty six and 89/100 dollars
($841,556.89) which is the amount herein before shown to be
presently due to said Contractor, 1in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

October 7, 2015
October 7, 2015

bn#: 2015001154




Res-Pg:f.5-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John P. Kelly Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder James F. Lacey
Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: C.J. HESSE, INC. - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract
2014D - Partial Estimate #5 - $414,762.03.

Official Resolution# [2015001155

Meeting Date 10/07/2015

Introduced Date 10/07/2015

Adopted Date 10/07/2015

Agenda ltem f-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2014-115E

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER &a; a4 | oluls 5
A

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Little v v v

Kelly v v v

Lacey v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board
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Res-Pg:f.5-2
CONTRACT NO. B2014-115E

R E 8§ 0O L U T I O N

October 7, 2015

WHERTEA A S, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement dated September 3, 2014 with
the Contractor, C.J. Hesse, Inc. for work and services in
relation to the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of
Certain County Roads, Contract 2014D, Ocean County, New Jersey;
and

WHEREAR AS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 5 dated October 7, 2015 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEZREA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 5 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $1,255,219.07
Less 2% of Total: $25,104.38
Subtotal: $1,230,114.69

Less Partial Estimate #1: $268,896.80
Less Partial Estimate #2: $134,452.44
Less Partial Estimate #3: $ 16,408.14
Less Partial Estimate #4: $395,595.28

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $815,352.66
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $414,762.03
Introduced on: October 7, 2015
Adopted on: October 7, 2015

Official Resolution#: 2015001155




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

g

Res-Pg:f.5-3

CONTRACT NO. B2014-115E PAGE 2 October 7, 2015

WHETREA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Four hundred fourteen
thousand seven hundred sixty two and 03/100 dollars ($414,762.03)
which is the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

October 7, 2015
October 7, 2015
n#: 2015001155




Res-Pg:g.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John P. Kelly Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder James F. Lacey

Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the County Personnel Resolution.

Official Resolution# [2015001191

Meeting Date 10/07/2015

Introduced Date 10/07/2015

Adopted Date 10/07/2015

Agenda ltem g-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER &a; a4 | oluls 5
EREB =22

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Little v v v

Kelly v v

Lacey v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:

Adopted on:
Official Resol

L1

Res-Pg:g.1-2
RESOLUTION !

October 7, 2015

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that:

1. At the request of the Sheriff, Susan M. Stack is hereby granted an Extension
of Intermittent Family Leave from her position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911
Division, effective September 17, 2015 through December 16, 2015 inclusive.

2. Cynthia J. Schott is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Keyboarding Clerk 3, Department of Transportation Services, subject to a working test period,
effective October 8, 2015, at an annual base salary of $42,886.

3. Danielle Morris-Krohn is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (illness) from her position of Omnibus Operator, Department of Transportation
Services, effective September 18, 2015 through October 12, 2015 inclusive.

4. Arthur F. Byers is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
(Workers Compensation) from his position of Bridge Operator, Road Department, effective
September 20, 2015 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean determines he no
longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

5. Patricia A. Trasferini is hereby given a provisional appointment to the
position of Recreation Program Coordinator, Parks Department, pending Civil Service
examination, effective October 8, 2015, at an annual base salary of $47,885.

6. At the request of the Prosecutor, Carol Froberg is hereby granted an
Extension of Leave of Absence Without Pay, (fill appointed position) from her position of
Advocate Victim Witness Program. Prosecutor’s Office, Victims of Crime Grant, effective
October 7, 2015 through October 6, 2016 inclusive.

7. Gilbert O. Fleming is hereby given a provisional appointment to the
position of Equipment Operator, Parks Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective
October 8, 2015, at an annual base salary of $40,597.

8. Thomas J. Peregman is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (illness) from his position of County Correction Officer, Department of Corrections,
effective September 18, 2015 through September 20, 2015 inclusive.

9. Darlene M. Holman is hereby given a provisional appointment to the
position of Clerk 3, Department of Corrections, pending Civil Service examination, effective
October 8, 2015, at an annual base salary of $39,352.

10.  Rebecca L. Roth is hereby granted an Extension of Family Leave Without
Pay, from her position of County Correction Officer, Department of Corrections, effective October
5, 2015 through November 2, 2015 inclusive.

11.  Darlene M. Riccio is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Keyboarding Clerk 3, Department of Vehicle Services, pending Civil Service examination,
effective October 8, 2015, at an annual base salary of $38,712.

12. At the request of the Prosecutor, Jennifer R. Gurdock-Vitale is hereby
granted an Extension of Leave of Absence Without Pay, (illness) from her position of
Keyboarding Clerk 3, Prosecutor’s Office, effective September 15, 2015 through September 22,
2015 inclusive.

13. Joshua A. Moore is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Maintenance Worker 3 Grounds, Parks Department, pending Civil Service examination,
effective October 8, 2015, at an annual base salary of $45,000.

October 7, 2015
October 7, 2015
ion#: 2015001191




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolufi

Res-Pg:g.1-3
Resolution October 7, 2015 Page two

14. Stephanie A. Heintjes is hereby granted an Intermittent Family Leave from
her position of County Correction Officer, Department of Corrections, effective September 17,
PO15 through December 28, 2015 inclusive.

15. At the request of the Board of Elections, Beth A. McGuckin is hereby
pranted a Family Leave Without Pay, from her position of Elections Investigation Coordinator,
Election Board, effective September 10, 2015 through September 28, 2015 inclusive.

16.  Jeffrey W. Page’s Leave of Absence Without Pay, (Workers Compensation)
from his position of Senior Maintenance Repairer, Buildings & Grounds, effective date is hereby
Corrected to September 20, 2015 through September 24, 2015 inclusive.

17. James J. Dalbo is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
Workers Compensation) from his position of Electrician, Parks Department, effective September
P1, 2015 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean determines he no longer
qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

18. Thomas A. Cutrone, Garage Attendant, Road Department, annual base
salary is hereby corrected to $36,297.

19.  Lisa L. Sanger, Keyboarding Clerk 1, Purchasing Department, annual base
salary is hereby corrected to $29,277.

20. Sarah N. Prioli is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from her
position of County Correction Sergeant, Department of Corrections, effective September 22, 2015
through October 27, 2015 inclusive.

21.  Kyle M. McClellan is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from his
position of Motor Broom Driver, Road Department, effective September 22, 2015 through
November 1, 2015 inclusive.

22. At the request of the Prosecutor, Richard Fiocco, Jr., County Investigator,
Prosecutor’s Office, annual base salary is hereby changed to $101,471, effective October 11, 2015.

23.  Justin M. Madden is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
pf’ Recycling Operator, Solid Waste Management, pending Civil Service examination, effective
Dctober 8, 2015, at an annual base salary of $32,850.

24, Greg W. Sumner is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (illness) from his position of Senior Welder, Department of Vehicle Services,
effective October 1, 2015 through November 1, 2015 inclusive.

The following employees (25 through 26), Road Department, are hereby
biven a regular appointment to the position of Heavy Equipment Operator, subject to a working
est period, effective October 8, 2015:

NAME SALARY
25. Thomas J. Patri $41,104.
26. Donald E. Sylvester $42.779.

27.  Clifton L. Vaughn, Jr., is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (illness) from his position of Laborer 1, Engineering Department, effective
September 14, 2015 through October 18, 2015 inclusive.

28.  Maria Del Pilar Freire is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (illness) from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 2, Office of Senior Services,
bffective September 29, 2015 through October 12, 2015 inclusive.

October 7, 2015
October 7, 2015
bn#: 2015001191




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:g.1-4
Resolution October 7, 2015 Page three
The following employees (29 through 34), Road Department, are hereby

Biven a regular appointment to the position of Equipment Operator, subject to a working test
period, effective October 8, 2015:

NAME SALARY
29.  Robert N. DeMaio $36,791.
30.  Craig R. Dilcher $39,074.
31.  Christopher D. Garrison $33,450.
32.  Dominick J. Gigante $36,791.
33. Albert D. Lees $35,573.
34.  Todd M. Wagenbach $36,791.
35. Christopher M. Petrone is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent

Family Leave from his position of County Correction Officer, Department of Corrections,
effective September 10, 2015 through December 21, 2015 inclusive.

36.  Christine A. Huber is hereby given a provisional appointment to the
position of Keyboarding Clerk 3, Administrator’s Office, pending Civil Service examination,
effective October 19, 2015, at an annual base salary of $35,312.

37.  John E. Sennick is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Family
[ cave from his position of Juvenile Detention Officer, Juvenile Services, effective September 8,
2015 through July 28, 2016 inclusive.

38. David McElwain is hereby granted an Extension of Family Leave Without
Pay, from his position of County Correction Sergeant, Department of Corrections, effective
September 26, 2015 through October 2, 2015 inclusive.

39. At the request of the Board of Elections, Holly Martin is hereby granted an
Intermittent Family Leave from her position of Election District Analyst, Election Board, effective
September 24, 2015 through September 23, 2016 inclusive.

40.  Michael J. Jeffers is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (illness) from his position of County Correction Officer, Department of Corrections,
effective September 13, 2015 through September 26, 2015 inclusive.

41. At the request of the Sheriff, Carol C. Sasso is hereby granted a Leave of
Absence Without Pay, (illness) from her position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s
D11 Division, effective September 16, 2015 through September 22, 2015 inclusive.

42.  Austin Fiore is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Laborer 1, Engineering Department, subject to a working test period, effective October 19, 2015,
at an annual base salary of $30,100.

43. At the request of the Prosecutor, Sean N. Boero is hereby given a T/120
pppointment to the position of Management Assistant, Prosecutor’s Office, effective October 13,
015, at an hourly wage of $25.00.

44.  Robert C. Bielinski is hereby given a T/120 appointment to the position of
Management Assistant, Road Department, effective October 13, 2015, at an hourly wage of
$30.00.

45.  Christopher W. Kuhn is hereby given a temporary seasonal appointment to
the position of Clerk 1, County Administrator — Public Affairs, effective October 2, 2015 through
PDecember 23, 2015, at an hourly wage of $9.45.

46. At the request of the Prosecutor, Nancy L. Donnelly is hereby given a
regular appointment to the position of Keyboarding Clerk 1, Prosecutor’s Office, subject to a
working test period, effective October 13, 2015, at an annual base salary of $29,277.

October 7, 2015
October 7, 2015

Official Resolufipn#: 2015001191




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu
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Res-Pg:g.1-5
Resolution October 7, 2015 Page four

47. Randi L. Long is hereby granted an Intermittent Family Leave from her
position of Keyboarding Clerk 4, Road Department, effective September 21, 2015 through
September 20, 2016 inclusive.

48.  Kevin J. Kalinowski is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Family
_eave Without Pay, from his position of Road Repairer Supervisor, Road Department, effective
Dctober 17, 2015 through October 16, 2016 inclusive.

49.  Michael W. Rooth is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
illness) from his position of County Correction Officer, Department of Corrections, effective
Dctober 6, 2015 through November 30, 2015 inclusive.

50.  Jared B. Kight is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay, (illness)
from his position of County Correction Officer, Department of Corrections, effective October 3,
P015 through December 31, 2015 inclusive.

51. Barry H. Steinmetz is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
illness) from his position of Youth Worker, Juvenile Services, effective October 9, 2015 through
Dctober 19, 2015 inclusive.

52. Lia C. Grasso, Confidential Assistant Parks, Parks Department, annual base
salary is hereby corrected to $39,525, effective November 8, 2015.

53.  John H. Jones is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay, (illness)
from his position of Senior Building Maintenance Worker, Buildings & Grounds, effective
Dcetober 1, 2015 through November 1, 2015 inclusive.

54, Scott A. Miller is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay, (illness)
from his position of Senior Building Maintenance Worker, Buildings & Grounds, effective
Dctober 5, 2015 through October 29, 2015 inclusive.

55. At the request of the Board of Elections, Helena S. Zalom is hereby
hppointed to the position of Principal Elections Clerk, Election Board, effective October 13, 2015,
ht an annual base salary of $31,657.

56.  Elizabeth A. Glickel’s Intermittent Family Leave from her position of
Supervising Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911 Division, effective date is hereby
corrected to May 12, 2015 through November 11, 2015 inclusive.

57.  Frederick H. Fischbach is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, from his position of Senior Recycling Operator, Solid Waste Management, effective
Dctober 14, 2015 through October 31, 2015 inclusive.

58. Christina Ferrigno is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (Workers Compensation) from her position of County Correction Officer,
Department of Corrections, effective October 10, 2015 for a period of three months or until the
County of Ocean determines she no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever
s sooner.

59.  Donna R. Brownell is hereby granted an Intermittent Family Leave from
her position of Principal Account Clerk, Juvenile Services, effective October 6, 2015 through
Dctober 5, 2016 inclusive.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of the Resolution be sent to the
PDirector of Employee Relations and the County Comptroller/CFO.

October 7, 2015
October 7, 2015
bn#: 2015001191




Res-Pg:g.2-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John P. Kelly Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder James F. Lacey

Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Honoring Lt. Cynthia Boyd as she receives the "Woman of Distinction Award", NAACP of Toms River
as they receive the "Making a Difference for Women Award" and Kate Pandolpho, PhD as she receives the
"Advancing the Status of Women Award", given by the Soroptimist International of Toms River.

Official Resolution# [2015001156

Meeting Date 10/07/2015

Introduced Date 10/07/2015

Adopted Date 10/07/2015

Agenda ltem g-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Little v v v

Kelly v v

Lacey v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
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Resolution
Brean County Board Of Chosen Hreeholders

Abdministration Building
Toms River, Nefw Jersey

October 7, 2015

WHEREAS, on Thursday, October 22, 2015, Soroptimist International of Toms
River is holding their Annual Ocean County Women’s Hall of Fame Dinner at the Clarion
Hotel & Conference Center in Toms River, New Jersey in honor of LIEUTENANT
CYNTHIA E. BOYD as she receives the Soroptimist's “2015 Woman of Distinction
Award”; and

WHEREAS, LIEUTENANT BOYD earned a BA in Criminology and began her
professional career at the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office in 1980, moved into the
private sector to work as an investigator from 1991 to 1993, and returned to Ocean County
in 1993 to work as a Detective; and

WHEREAS, in 2003, LIEUTENANT BOYD created the Senior Scam Task
Force, the first such task force in the State of New Jersey and by 2009, supervised the
Fconomic Crime Unit, Bias Crimes Unit and the Senior Scam Task Force; and

WHEREAS, LIEUTENANT BOYD currently serves on both the OC Human
Relations Commission and NJ State Bias Crime Officers Association helping to eliminate
crimes motivated by prejudice. She is also a certified instructor teaching “Police Response
to the Abuse of the Elderly” and “Senior Fraud and Scams” at both the NJ Attorney
General’s Office and the OC Police Academy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY joins with
Soroptimist International of Toms River in commending and congratulating
LIEUTENANT CYNTHIA E. BOYD as she receives the “2015 Woman of Distinction
Award” and is honored as one of the most “outstanding citizens” of Ocean County.

Attest:

Bt /J

Betty Vag)
Clerk of the Board

A~ ' 1

Joln/P. Kelly, Freeholder

Q

N / &
Jamﬁ . Lacey, Freeholder

" Vicari, Freeholder

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#:
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Resolution
Grean County Board Of Chosen Freeholders

Administration Building
Toms River, Netw Jersey

October 7, 2015

WHEREAS, on Thursday, October 22, 2015, Soroptimist International of Toms
River is holding their Annual Ocean County Women’s Hall of Fame Dinner at the Clarion
Hotel & Conference Center in Toms River, New Jersey in honor of NAACP OF TOMS
RIVER as they receive the Soroptimist’s “2015 Making a Difference for Women Award”;
and

WHEREAS, NAACP OF TOMS RIVER was chartered in 1964 and has had an

active presence in the Ocean County area for 51 years, with a strong history of supporting
National and State NAACP initiatives that advocate for the rights of all people, especially
women; and

WHEREAS, NAACP OF TOMS RIVER’S Women In Leadership (W.LN.)
Committee promotes the rights of women and advocates for women in such areas as
leadership, employment, education, health, housing, domestic violence, voting and
government; and

WHEREAS, NAACP OF TOMS RIVER also supports the State NAACP
Scholarship Program for youth known as the Afro-Academic Cultural Technological
Scientific Olympics (ACT-SO Program) and locally hosts the annual “Back to School/Stay
in School” Program, a Candidates Night and the African American History Month
Program in collaboration with the Ocean County Library.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY joins with
Soroptimist International of Toms River in commending and congratulating the NAACP
OF TOMS RIVER as they receive the “2015 Making a Difference for Women Award”
and are honored as one of the most “outstanding citizen groups” of Ocean County.

Attest:

bz \/w;@
e V)

/5/ wrector

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#:
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Resolution
Grean County Board Of Chosen Freeholders

Administration Building
Toms River, Nefo Jersey

October 7, 2015

WHEREAS, on Thursday, October 22, 2015, Soroptimist International of Toms
River is holding their Annual Ocean County Women’s Hall of Fame Dinner at the Clarion
Hotel & Conference Center in Toms River, New Jersey in honor of KATE
PANDOLPHO, PhD as she receives the Soroptimist’s “2015 Advancing the Status of
Women Award”; and

WHEREAS, KATE PANDOLPHO, PhD attended college as a non-traditional
student while working full time, earning a BS in Community Health, an MA in Counseling
and a PhD in Human Services and Counseling at Capella University; and

WHEREAS, KATE PANDOLPHO, PhD is a licensed Professional Counselor
and the Director of the Career, Employment & Services Center at Ocean County College.
She is also an adjunct instructor at Ocean County College for the past 13 years as well as an
adjunct instructor at Kean University at Ocean County College since 2007; and

WHEREAS, KATE PANDOLPHO, PhD also initiated the Women’s Career &
Life Event held each year, encouraging women to expand their horizons and live their
dreams. She serves on the Board of the Displaced Homemakers Network of New Jersey.
She advocated for a center to be located in Ocean County which is now located at Ocean
County College.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY joins with
Soroptimist International of Toms River in commending and congratulating KATE
PANDOLPHO, PhD as she receives the “2015 Advancing the Status of Women Award”
and is honored as one of the most “outstanding citizens” of Ocean County.

Attest:

%Im M
Betty VaQ
Clerk of the Board

Gerry P e, Deputy Director

a7

Jo . Kelly, Fre der

)

7z
Jang; F. Lﬁcey, Freeholder

s //%J./&c/
J osep%/ icari, Freeholder

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#: 20
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John P. Kelly Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder James F. Lacey

Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Amendment to the 2015 OC Budget for the program entitled Traumatic Loss Coalition
FY15, in the amount of $14,522.00.

Official Resolution# [2015001143

Meeting Date 10/07/2015

Introduced Date 10/07/2015

Adopted Date 10/07/2015

Agenda ltem g-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Little v v v

Kelly v v

Lacey v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON
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RESOLUTION

October 7, 2015

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division
of Local Government Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the

year 2015 inthesumof ... ... ... . . $14,522.00

which item is now available as a revenue from Rutgers, the State University of New Jersey,
pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that alike sumof................... $14,522.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Traumatic Loss
Coalition FY15; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government
Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.

Introduced on: October 7, 2015
Adopted on: October 7, 2015
Official Resolutipn#: 2015001143
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Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. 08754-2191

Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John P. Kelly Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder James F. Lacey

Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: October 7, 2015 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Amendment to the 2015 OC Budget for the program entitled Prosecutor-LED Mental
Health Diversion Program FY15, in the amount of $75,000.00 and matching funds in the amount of
$25,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2015001144

Meeting Date 10/07/2015

Introduced Date 10/07/2015

Adopted Date 10/07/2015

Agenda ltem g-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Little v v v

Kelly v v

Lacey v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON
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Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:g.4-2

RESOLUTION

October 7, 2015

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division
of Local Government Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the

year 2015 inthesumof ... ... ... .. .. . $75.000.00

which item is now available as a revenue from the New Jersey Department of Law and Public
Safety, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof................... $75.000.00

be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Prosecutor-LED
Mental Health Diversion Program FY15.
SECTION 3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the sum of .........cccoooiiiinniinnne $25.000.00

representing the amount required for the County’s share of the aforementioned undertaking
appears in the budget of the year 2015 Matching Funds for Future Grants.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government

Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.
Introduced on: October 7, 2015
Adopted on: October 7, <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>